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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 3:21 PM
To: 'Hector Almodovar'

Subject: RE: new address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Pisase take a few minutas to provide feadback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to centinuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey " Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfagtion Survey

From: Hector Almodovar [mailto:apache36@centurylink.net
Sent: Sunday, January 23, 2011 3:28 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: new address

Hector Almodovar
ministerio mision misionera,inc
FO1000005125

my old address was

SAINT CLOUD VILLAGE CT.
APT 104
KISSIMMEE FL 34744

my new address is

921 WALNUT AVE
SAINT CLOUD FL 34769
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